Emnm_mzm Adams

From: Chelldean Watson <chelldean.watson@groupmeridian.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, 14 August 2024 13:49

To: Magdalene Adams

Cc: ctnorders@groupmeridian.co.za; nikita.alexander@groupmeridian.co.za; Junaid Pualse
Subject: RE: SO1215033 Liquor House Blue Bottle Liquors

Hi Magdalene

Please see below and cancel.



Reports Invoice Admin

Invoice Number tempS01215033

Document Details: - ~ Delivery Details: - ~ CreditNoteD

Invoice Amount: R 0.00 load ID: 1420988 Delivery Nr: 501215033 Weight: 32.64 Amount:

Principle: Craft Liquor Merchants Delivery Date: Number:

Payment Terms: Trip Link: Date:

Captured By: Libra EDI Delivery Day: Tue Credit:

Capture Date: 2024-08-13 Delivery Route: BELLVILLE

Capture Time: 16:01 Bay Nr:

n:mﬂoz._mn. Qﬁm" WWC@P_A ‘“Eﬁmh Om—wum-ﬁmqu e .

Own Cust Code: . . ‘Bankin

Customer zwm“wm" W%Nmomodrm LIQUORS LIQUOR HOUSE Truck zm.miaao: NR: Banldng Deta

Truck Driver Name: Cash / Cheque:

Handover Finalized: " Driver Contact NR: Cheque Number:

Handover Date: ,; N S Shipment Nr: - Amount Banked:
DebriefDetails: ~ OutofSequence : ‘Banking Date:

Debrief Status: 00s Value: m_umnmm_ Instn

GRV Number:  Sales Order: 501215033 o

e Call-In Details

Previous Debrief: - Call-In: |

Previous Delivery: POD Returned:

Last Change: 2024-08-13 16:01:35 Returned Date:

; | Invoice Stock
2891034 INCSLOR1L Scottish Leader Original 1L 12x 1L cs i
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